
From: Alemanni, John
To: King, Maria (PTAB); Rinehart, Andy; Lee, Josh; scott.mckeown@ropesgray.com
Cc: bhoffman-ptab@fenwick.com; jbush-ptab@fenwick.com; kmcgann-ptab@fenwick.com; ghopewell@fenwick.com;

dchurnet@fenwick.com; sbaker@fenwick.com; Trials
Subject: RE: PGR2021-00041, -00034, -00014; PGR2020-00046, -88; IPR2020-00993, -01553, -01619
Date: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 7:08:51 PM

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before
responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

Ms. King,

Patent Owner does not intend to oppose these motions.

Sincerely,
John Alemanni

John Alemanni     
Kilpatrick Townsend & Stockton LLP    
Suite 1400 | 4208 Six Forks Road | Raleigh, NC  27609   
office 919 420 1724 | cell 336 580 5448 | fax 919 420 1800 
jalemanni@kilpatricktownsend.com | My Profile | vCard

From: King, Maria (PTAB) <Maria.King@USPTO.GOV> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 9:20 AM
To: Alemanni, John <jalemanni@kilpatricktownsend.com>; Rinehart, Andy
<arinehart@kilpatricktownsend.com>; Lee, Josh <JLee@kilpatricktownsend.com>;
scott.mckeown@ropesgray.com
Cc: bhoffman-ptab@fenwick.com; jbush-ptab@fenwick.com; kmcgann-ptab@fenwick.com;
ghopewell@fenwick.com; dchurnet@fenwick.com; sbaker@fenwick.com; Trials
<Trials@USPTO.GOV>
Subject: PGR2021-00041, -00034, -00014; PGR2020-00046, -88; IPR2020-00993, -01553, -01619

Counsel,

In the proceedings identified below, Petitioner has filed a Motion to Expunge certain documents,
following the Board’s denial of institution in each proceeding.  See, e.g., PGR2021-00041, Paper 13. 
The Board requests that Patent Owner indicate, by responsive email within five business days,
whether it intends to oppose these Motions. 

Additionally, if similar Motions have been filed in any other proceeding between the parties, it is
requested that the parties inform the Board of those proceedings and whether the Motions are
opposed, also by responsive email within five business days.

PGR2021-00014, -00034, -00041, 
PGR2020-00046, -00088
IPR2020-00993, -01153, -01619 
Ex. 3001
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Thank you,
 
Maria King
Deputy Chief Clerk for Trials
Patent Trial and Appeal Board
U.S. Patent and Trademark Office
703-756-1288
 
 
 

Confidentiality Notice:
This communication constitutes an electronic communication within the meaning of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18
U.S.C. Section 2510, and its disclosure is strictly limited to the recipient intended by the sender of this message. This transmission, and
any attachments, may contain confidential attorney-client privileged information and attorney work product. If you are not the intended
recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. Please contact us immediately by return e-mail or at 404 815 6500, and destroy the original transmission and its
attachments without reading or saving in any manner.

***DISCLAIMER*** Per Treasury Department Circular 230: Any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any
attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal
Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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